Message

From: steven Hatfill ([ NG

on behalf of  Steven Hatfill <[ G
Sent: ;18-

To:

Subject: Re: RSA weekly update

Thank you. Very sad but all predictable. What was amazing was how quickly it all fell apart after the
referendum... in I think that was back in 1993.

None of my colleagues work at the hospitals now-all are in private practice so there is no hand down from the
older to the younger doctors which is the basis of medicine..

Things are well here but chronic lack of sleep, long hours 7 days a week, and constant fighting with Fauci and
the FDA Commissioner Hahn are taking some toll. Now I know why everyone turns grey after a couple years
here.

Thousand have died because of poor decisions by these two whom I call "Dumb and Dumber". Difficult to
implement any proper innovations because virtually every day there is a fire to put out, such as today. Its 12:43
AM ( 1 came home early yesterday at 7:30 PM, ate and slept for a couple hours, now answering emails and then
working on the computer till about 4 AM, grab a couple hours more sleep, into the office at 10:00 or 10:30 AM,
work through lunch-cycle repeats.

Simply not enough hours in the day.

The swamp inhabitants are still on lockdown for the most part in DC, but that does not apply to myself or my
colleagues.

I am with a really strong team (Peter Navarro) . We are an extremely feisty group and always in some sort of
trouble. All any of us care about is doing the right thing. That makes us all a rarity in the swamp that is called
the Hill.

Please keep safe......

Steve

On Sat, Jul 18, 2020 at 12:33 AM Steven Hatfill - wrote:
New from RSA

Hope you are coping
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>> Hello again,
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